
 

 

State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Drinking Water 

 
February 26, 2024 
 
Thomas G. Weddle 
General Manager 
Crestline Village CWD – Division 10 
777 Cottonwood Drive  
Crestline, CA 92325 
tweddle@cvwater.com 
 
Dear Mr. Weddle: 
 
INACTIVATION OF CYPRESS VERTICAL WELL – CRESTLINE VILLAGE CWD – 
DIVISION 10 – (SYSTEM NO. 3610015) 
 
This letter documents the inactivation of Cypress Vertical Well (PS Code: 
3610015_056_056). The State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking 
Water (Division) received an e-mail dated February 21, 2024 (Enclosure 1) from 
Crestline Village CWD – Division 10 public water system (District) requesting that 
Cypress Vertical Well to be inactivated. The email also attaches photos demonstrating 
that Cypress Vertical Well has been physically separated from the system (Enclosure 
2). 
 
The Division hereby changes the status of the well from “Active” to “Inactive.” The well 
is no longer required to be monitored for water quality and cannot be used as a potable 
source without first obtaining a permit amendment from the Division. However, if the 
District continues to monitor the well under inactive status, the Division encourages the 
District’s laboratory to continue to submit the results electronically to California 
Laboratory Intake Portal (CLIP). If the well will no longer be used, the District should 
properly destroy the well per Department of Water Resources (DWR) Bulletins 74-80 
and 74-90. Please forward a copy to the San Bernardino County well destruction permit 
and DWR destruction log if/when completed.  
 
 
 
 
 



If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Luis Ortiz at (909) 383-
4314 or by e-mail at Luis.Ortiz@waterboards.ca.gov.  

Sincerely, 

 
 
Wei H. Chang, P.E. 
District Engineer  
San Bernardino District 
Southern California Filed Operations Branch  

cc: 

1. David Sale, Field Lead, Crestline Village Water District, dcsale@cvwater.com 

Enclosures: 

1. E-mail from Crestline Village CWD for Cypress Vertical Well inactivation  
2. Photos of physical separation   

 
 

  



Enclosure 1 

 

 

 



 

Enclosure 2 
 

Cypress Vertical Well (PS Code: 3610015_056_056) 
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